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92 42 111 111 456 
92 42 36304926-7

helpdesk@smeda.org.pk
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(042) 111-111-456 
(042)36304926-7 

helpdesk.punjab@smeda.org.pk
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 (021) 111-111-456 
(021) 35610572 

helpdesk-khi@smeda.org.pk




(091) 9213046-47 
 (091) 286908 

helpdesk-pew@smeda.org.pk


  15-A 

(081) 2831623,2 831702   

(081) 2831922 
helpdesk-qta@smeda.org.pk
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 SMEDA  3.
 SME  1998 


 SMEs  SME 
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  SMEs 
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 2013-14  (PM Youth Bussiness Loan Scheme) 
 8 

 SME  (Equity)  (Debt)  10:90 




 SMEDA 
 SMEDA 

 WWW.SMEDA.ORG.PK 
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 3,000  
 1,168,600  2,167,600  64% 

 2.4  78%(IIR)  999,000 


 1
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 3,000 
 1,800  60 
 0.89  1.19  2.08 

 38  payback  IRR
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 12.1
 60  3,000 

 1,800 
 internal return rates 

 1 
38% 
 2 

4,714,799 
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 208,200 (10%) 
 1,873,800 (90%) 
8 
 1 
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990,000 
150,000 
50,000 

1,190,000 
90,000 

300,000 

252,000 
250,000 

2,167,600 

 12.4
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500  

250 
750 
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 12.5
 300 
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 120,000 60,000 2 (Trim Saw) 
120,000 60,000 2 (Faceting Unit) 
350,000  350,000 1 (Calibarting Mach). 




80,000 40,000 2 (Dual Grinder) 
(Wet belt sander) 

70,000 70,000 1 (Horizontal) 
80,000 80,000 1 (Vertical) 
150,000 150,000 1 (FacetingAccessories) 
20,000 20,000 1 (Faceting Table) 

990,000 (Total)
 Trim Saw 
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150,000  20 7,500 1,500 
150,000 20 7,500 1,500 
300,000 20 15,000 3,000 
 3,000 

   2 1 0 0  7 0   900  30 
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 12.7
 1000  400220  SiliconCarbide Paper 

Grinding  Expandable Drums  Crome Oxide  Carium Oxide  
 Wheels

 7 
  

(Silicon Carbide Paper)  
4,000 200 Carats (220 mesh)
8,000 300 Carats (600 mesh)
8,000 300 Carats (1000 mesh)

(Diamond Powder) 

4,000 200 Carats 0.5 micron (Rs.25/carat)25 
6,000 200 Carats 1 micron (Rs.30/carat)30 
6,000 200 Carats 15 micron (Rs.30/carat)30 

Sanding belt - 6 X 0.5 
3,500 50pc 220 (70/piece)70 
3,500 50pc 600 (70/piece)70 

(Sanding disk) 
3,500 50pc 220 (70/pc)70 
3,500 50pc 600 (70/pc)70 
2,500 5 lbs. Cerium Oxide (500/lbs) 
5,000 10 Kg Chrome Oxide (500/lbs) 

12,000 12 Grinding Wheels (1,000/piece)  
6,000 2 Expandable Drum 6 X 0.5 (3000/drum 

5,000 5 Leather Belt for polishing (1000/belt) 
9,500 - Misc./Contingencies 

 90,000 (Total)
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 8 
  

35,000 1 
50,000 5 
12,000 1 

10,000 1  
10,000 1 

117,000 9 

 12.9
 3  1800  60 

 3 


 9 
    

1,530,000 306 5000 3 carat (Cut & polished Aquamarine &Tourmaline) 
1,134,000 630 1800 3 carat (Cut & polished Aquamarine &Tourmaline) 
604,800 864 700 3 carat (Cut & polished Aquamarine &Tourmaline) 

3,268,800 1800    Total Sales Revenue 

 12.10
 10  10,000  20,000/month 

 120,000  10,000  240,000 
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  .1




0321-8592517 
091-5252517

 .2

Lapidary Instructor

Germs and Jewellery Training and Manufacturing Centre(GJTMC)

 
091-5269253 

 .3

GGIP 
Gems and Gemoloogical Institute of Pakistan

 Benevolent Fund Building  209 
+92-91 9213303,9213196,091-9213197,0333-9155097 
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Prime Minister's Office

www.pmo.gov.pk

Small & Medium Enterprises Development Authority (SMEDA)

www.smeda.org.pk

National Bank of Pakistan (NBP)

www.nbp.com.pk

First Women Bank Limited (FWBL)

www.fwbl.com.pk

Government of Pakistan

www.pakistan.gov.pk

Ministry of Industries & Production

www.moip.gov.pk

Ministry of Education, Training & Standards in Higher Education

http://moptt.gov.pk

Government of Punjab

www.punjab.gov.pk

Government of Sindh

www.sindh.gov.pk

Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk

Government of Balochistan

www.balochistan.gov.pk

Government of Gilgit Baltistan

www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk

Government of Azad Jammu &Kashmir

www.ajk.gov.pk

Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP)

www.tdap.gov.pk

Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)

www.secp.gov.pk

Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FPCCI)
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www.fpcci.com.pk

State Bank of Pakistan (SBP)

www.sbp.org.pk

Pakistan Institute of Fashion Design (PIFD)

www.pifd.edu.pk

Pakistan Fashion Design Council (PFDC)

www.pfdc.org

Pakistan Gems and Jewellery Development Company

www.pgjdc.org
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Financial Assumptions
Project Life (Years) 10

Debt 90%

Equity 10%

Interest Rate on Long term debt 8%

Debt Tenure (Years) 8

Debt payment per years12

Grace Period (Year) 1
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